
Subject: Computing session next collaboration meeting in Uppsala
Posted by [Stefano Spataro](#) on Mon, 04 May 2015 10:02:30 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

Dear all,

if you are planning to present a contribution for the computing session at the next Collaboration Meeting, please let me know as soon as possible, writing the title of the talk and the requested time.

The following is a list of the requests I have received so far:

- * Christoph Schmidt - EMC-geometries, a first step for special shapes
 - * Prometheus Jasinski - Alignment strategies
 - * Andreas Herten - How to write Doxygen documentation in the code
 - * Konstantin Beloborodov - Status of the PandaRoot simulation of the Forward RICH
 - * Maksym Zyzak - Updates on KFParticle
 - * Lia Lavezzi - New tracking Quality Assurance
 - * Dominik Steinschaden - Status of the SciTil implementation
 - * Tobias Stockmanns - MC match for EMC hits and their visualization
-